From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Clerks
Subject: New Response Completed for Proclamation Request Form
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:58:52 AM

WARNING: This email originated from someone who is not
sending from a Town of Essex email address. Reply only if you
recognize the senders email address. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, the senders email
address and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Proclamation Request Form has been
submitted at Wednesday April 3rd 2024 11:55 AM with reference number
2024-04-03-013.

¢ Name of Organization
Essex Fire & Rescue Service

e Contact Name
Jason Pillon

e Street Address
55 Alice Street North

e City / Town
Essex

e Province
ON

e Postal Code
N8M 1C6

e Home
(519) 776-7132

e Work
(519) 776-7132



Cell

Email Address
jpillon@essex.ca

Name or Title of Proclamation
International Firefighters Day

Dates / Time Period Covered by Proclamation
International Firefighters' Day is observed each year on the 4th of
May

Purpose of Proclamation (select all that apply)
Special Honour of Individual or Organization

Description of Organization / Proclamation

WHEREAS, Firefighters dedicate their lives to the protection of life and
property; and sometimes that dedication is in the form of countless
hours volunteered over many years, in others it is many selfless
years working in the industry; in all cases it risks the ultimate
sacrifice of a firefighter's life; and

WHEREAS, International Firefighters' Day (IFFD) is a time where the
community can recognize and honor the sacrifices that firefighters
make to ensure that their communities and environment are as safe
as possible; it is also a day in which current and past firefighters can
be thanked for their contributions; and

WHEREAS, International Firefighters' Day is observed each year on
the 4th of May on where we remember the past firefighters who have
died while serving our community or dedicated their lives to
protecting the safety of us all; and show our support and appreciation
to the firefighters worldwide who

continue to protect us so well throughout the year; and

WHEREAS, hailing from all walks of life, they are our mothers,
fathers, brothers, sisters, aunts, uncles, grandparents, neighbors, and
friends. They protect us without wanting of recognition or reward. In
our time of need they are there with courage, compassion and
loyalty. They are the essence of the true meaning of community.

Has the same/similar proclamation been requested of the
Town of Essex in past years?
Yes



e Date of previous request
May 4, 2023

e As part of this proclamation, will any special initiatives or
events be planned in the Town of Essex?
No

e Does your Proclamation Request include a request for a flag
raising?
No

e Please upload draft wording and/or other documents related
to your request
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